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Leominster Police Station

Enterprise Way
Leominster

HR6 0LZ

Tel: 01432 347299
28th August 2018
Mr Roger Squire
Erw Las

Village Rd

Llandegla

LL11 3AW

Dear Mr Squire
Re: West Cheshire TTCA 30 Mile Time Trial

I refer to the above referenced Time Trial to be held on Sunday 16th September 2018 on the D30/11 course.
I have pleasure in informing you that we have no objection to the event being run, providing it does so as per the information received on your application dated 18th August 2018.

Marshals and all officials connected with the Time Trial should be informed that they have no authority to slow down, stop or interfere with traffic using the road.

Can you please place adequate and appropriate road warning signs along the route where you know there are stables, stating dates and times of your events.  Please ensure that all road-warning signs, which are placed along the route, are removed as soon as possible following the event.

Yours sincerely

Ian Connolly

Traffic Management Advisor & Highway Events Coordinator
West Mercia Police
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